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0c)aOo I- E X  Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Pete Lester 

cc: Sid Matlock; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: DN 10493-06 

Friday, August 21, 2009 11:04 AM 

Per this email, we shall destroy DN 10493-06 and return DNs 07834-06,08286-06, and 02876-08 to the source. 

From: Pete Lester 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04,2009 3:56 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Sid Matlock 
Subject: RE: DN 10493-06 

The copy - Document No 10493-06 - can be shredded The orignal confidential documents cited below can be returned 
to the source, which I believe IS Gulf Power Company 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 1:28 PM 
To: Pete Lester 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: DN 10493-06 
Importance: High 

Pete, per the returned confidentiality report (DN 07669-09), ECR has instructed CLK to return to the source DN 
10493-06, (CONFIDENTIAL) Hearing Exhibit No. 3 (staff Exhibit 2) for Docket 060362 from 11/6-8/06 
hearing. This document was a staff exhibit and contains material found in DNs 07834-06, 08286-06, and 
02876-08. These documents have been granted confidential treatment until 11/01/2010 per Order No. PSC-09- 
0285-CFO-EI, issued 04/30/2009. 

Is DN 10493-06 to be returned to GPC or to be shredded? 

Thank you for your help in this matter. 

Kimberley M. PeAa 
Records Management Assistant 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

8/21/2009 
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